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April 3, 2009

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 3002

Southampton, New York 11969

Re: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request-
White Plains City Court Judge Brian Hansbury, ef al

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This correspondence is a follow-up to my letter to you dated March 30, 2009, in regard to
your recent FOIL request in which you seek a number of documents pertaining to White Plains City
Court Judge Brian Hansbury, the White Plains Judicial Screening Committee, and other White Plains
City Court Judge candidates.

Please be advised that there are thirty-three (33) pages of documents available under FOIL
which you have requested. Please forward a check payable to the “City of White Plains™ in the
amount of $8.25 [33 pages at twenty-five (25) cents per page. the statutory cost under FOIL] to the
attention of this Office. Upon receipt of same, the documents will be promptly mailed to you.

Very truly yours,

Carol L.
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